UNITED
NATIONS E

Economic and Social Council

PROVI SI ONAL

E/ 1996/ SR 40
6 January 1998

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

Subst antive session of 1996
PROVI SI ONAL  SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 40t h MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 18 July 1996, at 3 p.m

Pr esi dent : M. RIVA (Argentina)
(Vi ce-President)

CONTENTS

REG ONAL COOPERATI ON I N THE ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND RELATED FI ELDS ( conti nued)

Corrections to this record should be subnmtted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a
copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this

96- 80956 (E) /...

*9680956E*



E/ 1996/ SR 40
Engl i sh
Page 2

docunent to the Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United
Nati ons Pl aza.

In the absence of M. Cervais (Cbte d'lvoire), M. Riva (Argentina),
Vice-President, took the chair.

The neeting was called to order at 3.25 p.m

REG ONAL COOPERATI ON I N THE ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND RELATED FI ELDS ( conti nued)
(E/ 1996/ 45 and Add. 1, E/ 1996/46-50; E/ 1996/ NGO 4)

M. BERTHELOT (Executive Secretary, Econom ¢ Conm ssion for Europe
(ECE)), replying to questions raised in the discussion, said, with regard to the
recent gl obal conferences, that for reasons of econony and efficiency, the task
forces established to coordinate followup to the conferences had been
di stributed anmong the regi onal econonic comm ssions in accordance with their
particul ar areas of expertise. Al the regional conm ssions were contributing
to followup activities with respect to the United Nations Conference on
Envi ronment and Devel oprent .

The ECE was pursuing that followup work within the framework of the
"Envi ronment for Europe" process, and in collaborative efforts with the
Organi sation for Econom c Cooperation and Devel opnent, the European Union, the
Eur opean Bank for Reconstruction and Devel opnent and the countries of the
region. It was serving as the secretariat for those conbined efforts. ECE al so
was involved in preparations for a conference on transport and the environnent
to be held in 1997.

The executive secretaries of the regional conm ssions had exchanged their
views on the subject of reformand would continue to do so. Wth regard to
cooperati on, ECE nmintained cl ose cooperation with the Econom ¢ and Soci a
Commi ssion for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP), for exanple, on matters relating to
the environnent, trade facilitation and assistance to countries in Central Asia.
ECE considered its cooperation with non-United Nations organi zations active in
the region to be an inportant aspect of the reform process, and the subject

woul d be di scussed by menber Governnents the follow ng week in Geneva.



E/ 1996/ SR. 40
Engl i sh
Page 3

A nunber of del egations had noted that, although ECE now had nmany nore
menbers than it had had just five years earlier, its budget had not increased
comensurately. Neverthel ess, the Conmi ssion had becone nore effective. He
enphasi zed that the Comm ssion's secretariat could not performits work properly
if its resources were spread over too nmany activities or countries. The current
effort to establish priorities in all ECE activities would help to focus them
nore clearly.

Lastly, he said that he had taken note of the coments nade by sone
del egations regarding the inportance of assistance to countries in transition
and to other countries in the region which required special attention

Ms. BETTELLI (Col onbia) said that regi onal cooperation and
gl obal i zati on were nmutual ly beneficial and that the regi onal conm ssions had
made an invaluable contribution to the international community, in particular
t he devel opi ng countries. Indeed, the United Nations would be unable to
function effectively without a regional perspective. Regional contributions to
t he preparations for, convening of and followup to the major internationa
conferences were very val uabl e, as exenplified by the plan of action on human
settlenents for Latin Amrerica and the Caribbean which had been incorporated in
the objectives of the United Nations Conference on Human Settl enents
(Habitat 11). She underscored the inportant role of the regional comm ssions
with respect to cross-cutting issues - such as poverty eradication - dealt with
by the Council.

The regi onal commi ssions facilitated the identification of econom c trends,
anal ysis and policy fornulation and hel ped to strengthen endogenous capacities
with respect to science and technol ogy, industrialization, infrastructure and
comuni cations, often serving as a catal yst for South-South Cooperation. The
Econom ¢ Comm ssion for Latin America and the Cari bbean (ECLAC) had | ong
contributed to sustained economic growh in the region through, inter alia, the
periodic and tinely identification of energing nacroeconom c trends. The
obj ective of the Comm ssion should continue to be to contribute to sustained
economc growh in the region, and that objective therefore should be reiterated
in the next mediumterm plan

ECLAC had denonstrated its capacity to adapt to changi ng circunstances and
to fornul ate novel devel opnent nodels for its nenber States. Her del egation

therefore viewed with concern proposals nmade in sone forums to dimnish the role

/...



E/ 1996/ SR 40
Engl i sh
Page 4

of the regional comm ssions or transfer their functions to other bodies.
Ceneral Assenbly resolution 50/227 clearly stipulated that the review of the
regi onal comm ssions shoul d be conducted with a view to strengtheni ng and
enhancing their effectiveness. Her delegation therefore agreed with the
representative of Brazil that reformshould be discussed within the framework of
the overall discussion of the Council's subsidiary nachinery. The Council's
nessage shoul d be one of unequivocal support for the regional comm ssions.

Ms. CHANDRAPRABHA ( Thail and) said that the ESCAP progranme of work and

activities had made a substantial contribution to the sustainabl e devel opnent of

the region, in particular, in the |east devel oped, |andl ocked and Pacific island
countries. Her delegation also wel comed the work of the other regional economc
conmi ssi ons on poverty alleviation

Most national, regional and subregional political tensions and conflicts
grew out of econom c and social disparities. In order to prevent such
conflicts, the United Nations system should i nvest nore heavily in preventive
neasures than in peacekeepi ng operations, directing adequate resources to the
programes of work of the regional economi ¢ conm ssions, the specialized
agenci es and rel evant devel opnent organi zati ons.

Her del egation noted with concern the reduction of resources in the
programe budget of ESCAP for the 1996-1997 bi ennium a reduction which woul d
have a significant inpact on its work in the key areas of trade policy and
pronotion, the environnment, wonen in devel opnent and infrastructure devel oprment.
It was essential to bear in mind that ESCAP was i nhabited by 60 per cent of the
wor |l d's popul ation, including sone of the poorest people on the planet. That
factor must be taken into account when addressing questions of programe
pl anni ng and resource allocation to the regi onal econom c conmm ssions.

Lastly, her delegation was grateful to the Government of China for offering
to host a synposi um on devel opnent chal | enges and opportunities for Asia and the
Pacific in the twenty-first century and the role of ESCAP. It hoped that the
out cone of the conference would lead to a nore coherent framework for
cooperation anong the countries of the region on economc, social and rel ated
i ssues.

M. KAMANDO (United Republic of Tanzania) said that his del egation

associated itself with the statenments nade by Costa Rica on behalf of the Goup



E/ 1996/ SR. 40
Engl i sh
Page 5

of 77 and China and by Uganda on behalf of the East African Conmunity nenber
St at es.

Hi s del egation agreed with the conclusion in paragraph 170 of the report
(E/ 1996/ 45) that the regional comm ssions were well placed to carry out
efficiently the tasks and functions referred to in the report. However, the
regi onal conmm ssions shoul d develop their cooperation with the rest of the
United Nations system especially at the country level, so as to exploit the
syner gi es between the different conponents of the United Nations system The
regi onal conm ssions nmust be provided with the resources which they needed to
execute their programres.

The Econonic Commi ssion for Africa (ECA) should play a proactive role in
assi sting subregi onal and regi onal cooperation groupings to overcone the
problenms they were facing and in particular to pronote inter-African trade,
whi ch had been identified as the weak link in regional cooperation and
integration. Urgent attention nmust also be paid to horizontal and vertica
diversification and infrastructure devel opnent.

Hi s del egation wel coned the reformand the renewal programme which the
Executive Secretary had instituted in ECA and appeal ed to the internationa
comunity to support that initiative by providing adequate resources. In
addition, the multinational programm ng and operational centres nust be
strengt hened so that ECA could better serve its nmenbership.

M. TCHULKOV (Russian Federation) said that his del egation agreed that

t he regi onal comm ssions were carrying out an inportant role in regiona
cooperation and that they should cooperate nore closely with the Bretton Wods
institutions. It supported the efforts made by ECE to diversify the fornms and
met hods of its work so as to assist countries of the region in nmaking the
transition to a market economy. However, it felt that ECE could expand its
potential considerably through nore active cooperation with other nmultilatera
bodi es, particularly the Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe,
the Organisation for Econom ¢ Cooperation and Devel opment, the European Bank for
Reconstructi on and Devel opnent and the European Union. His delegation was al so
in favour of the further devel opnent of cooperation in the Mediterranean area
and believed that the three Mediterranean regi onal conm ssions, ECE, ECA and
ESCWA, along with other bodies of the United Nations system could coordinate

such cooperation to suppl enent other regional efforts. ECE could prepare



E/ 1996/ SR 40
Engl i sh
Page 6

reports on a regul ar basis, describing the coordination of United Nations work
in that sphere.

H s del egati on wel coned the positive changes in the programe activity of
ESCAP designed, in particular, to nmtigate social problens, especially in the
| east devel oped and island devel opi ng countries and the countries in transition
It al so supported the ESCAP effort to pronote subregi onal and inter-subregiona
econom ¢ cooperation, particularly in North-East Asia.

ECE and ESCAP had done much to reformtheir progranme activity and
i ntergovernnmental cooperation nechani sns, a process which should be continued in
the interests of a productive use of resources. |In that respect, ECE, whose
nenber shi p had i ncreased from 34 to 55 countries over the past five years, with
virtually zero budget growth, was successfully neeting reformobjectives

M. ALOM (Bangl adesh) said that the programes and activities of

ESCAP, including its high-quality analytical reports, had been of considerable
value to the countries of the region, particularly in view of their varied
econom ¢ devel opment nodel s and geophysical and social diversity.
Not wi t hst andi ng vari ous constraints, many Governments, including his own, had
somewhat strengthened their capacity for econonm c anal ysis, planning and policy
design. Partly as a result of ESCAP influence on national thinking and the
policy framework devel opnent process, the countries of the regi on had
establ i shed many regi onal and subregi onal organi zations to enhance cooperation
and integration.

ESCAP and ot her instrunents for regional collaboration and integration,
whi ch had been weakened by both internal and external devel opnents, should be
strengt hened and expanded, to which end adequate resources were essential. The
continuing utility and effectiveness of the Comm ssion should be eval uated and
enhanced in close consultation with the Governments of the region. Coordination
between the United Nations Secretariat, the regional comm ssions and ot her
regi onal arrangenents and agencies, pursued in keeping with the Charter of the
United Nations and their nandates, would contribute to the naintenance of
i nternational peace and security and to the pronmotion of an integrated and
ef fecti ve approach to devel opnent at the regional level. H's delegation was
pl eased to note that ESCAP had already taken initiatives to that end.

M. RAICHEV (Bulgaria) said that his country was commtted to the

efforts of the international conmunity to restore normality, secure stability

/...



E/ 1996/ SR. 40
Engl i sh
Page 7

and pronote the econom c reconstruction of the countries affected by war in the
Bal kan region. The reconstruction process created opportunities for the
countries partly to mtigate the adverse inpact on their econom es of the
sanctions inposed agai nst the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia. The Bal kan
conference on stability, security and cooperation in South-Eastern Europe held
at Sofia in July 1996 had reconfirmed the determi nation of the States of the
region to transformit into an area of stability, security and cooperation. The
Conference had enphasi zed the need to extend good-nei ghbourly relations and
enhance cooperation on econom ¢, infrastructure, humanitarian, social and
cultural matters.

Econom c cooperation provided the key to post-war peace and to confidence,
security and stability in the region. His delegation attached particul ar
i nportance to bilateral and nultilateral transborder cooperation. The
devel opnent of the transport, tel ecomunications and energy infrastructure in
the region was vital to trade and economc growth and to attracting capita
flows. Cooperation with countries participating in the Central European
Initiative and the Bl ack Sea econom c cooperation group was of paranount
i mportance.

He described a nunmber of initiatives under way in the Bal kan region to
pronote cooperation with respect to the transport infrastructure and
t el econmuni cations and postal services. Trade, tourismand investnent nust be
pronoted with a view to the sustainabl e econoni ¢ devel opnent of the region, the
reconstruction and rehabilitation of war-torn areas and the region's integration
into the gl obal econonmy. The conclusion of bilateral agreements on free trade
areas in conformty with relevant European Community regul ati ons and provisions
of the Wrld Trade Organi zati on agreenents would be a positive contribution to
that end. To attract foreign investnent, consideration should be given,
inter alia, to establishing a Bal kan i nvestnment bank, a regional centre for
busi ness information and a regional centre for trade pronotion

Regi onal cooperation in South-Eastern Europe al so focused on the protection
of the environment and humanitarian, social and cultural issues, together with
justice, crime prevention, the fight against illicit traffic in drugs and
weapons, terrorismand illegal migration. His delegation was confident that the

joint efforts and goodw || of the Bal kan countries, in the context of



E/ 1996/ SR 40
Engl i sh
Page 8

pan- Eur opean col | aborati on, would enable the region to nove towards economc
devel opnent and stability.

M. ABDELLATIF (Egypt) said that his del egation concurred with the
concl usi ons set out in paragraph 167 of the Secretary-General's report
(E/1996/45) with regard to reformof the regional comr ssions and the
responsibility of the menber States concerned for decisions taken on that
qguestion. There was indeed a need to incorporate regional considerations into
t he anal ysis of global problens and to harnoni ze regi onal and internationa
cooperation along the |lines suggested in paragraph 169 of the sane report.

Wth regard to the ECA, his del egation wished to express its support for
the new strategi ¢ framework docunent subnmitted to the Conference of Mnisters
earlier in the year. Priority should be accorded to food security, the
revitalization of regional cooperation, wonen and capacity-building. In that
context, the systemw de Special Initiative on Africa should be seen as a
conpl enent to the United Nations New Agenda for Devel opnent of Africa in the
1990s.

The inportant work of the Econom ¢ and Social Conm ssion for Western Asia
(ESCWA) had been adversely affected by events in the Mddle East, which had
caused the Conmission to nove offices on a nunber of occasions. Egypt supported
the reorgani zati on of the Conmission so that it could better reflect the work of
the United Nations agencies, respond to the needs of its nmenber States and pl ay
the rol e which current circunstances dictated

Wth all the changes in the world econony, the regional conm ssions had
gained in inportance, underlining the need for a review of the current roles of
Uni ted Nations bodi es.

M. OTUYELU (Observer for Nigeria) called upon the Council to support
t he ongoi ng revi ew of the working nmethods of all the regional comm ssions and to
provide the additional resources they needed to strengthen their effectiveness.
He endorsed the statenent nade by the representative of Costa R ca on behal f of
the G oup of 77 and China and noted with satisfaction that the European Union
had recogni zed the value of the regional comm ssions in facilitating regi ona
cooperati on anong Menber States

There was a need for enhanced col |l aborati on between the regiona
commi ssions and ot her organi zations, both within and outside the United Nations

system He therefore supported the suggestion that the executive secretaries of

l...



E/ 1996/ SR. 40
Engl i sh
Page 9

t he regi onal comm ssions should be allowed to participate in future high-Ieve
sessions of the Council where relevant.

Ms. REBONG (Philippines) said that her del egati on endorsed the
statenment of the representative of Costa Rica on behalf of the Goup of 77 and
Chi na and woul d wel come the participation of the executive secretaries in high-
| evel sessions of the Council

It appreciated the conmtment of ESCAP to ensuring that all the countries
of the region participated in economc growh and suggested that ESCAP
activities in pursuit of that goal should focus on econom c infrastructure,
trade, technology transfers and projects for human resource devel opnent wthin
t he region.

M. AVWARI N (Jordan) said that regional cooperation was vital to the
enhancenent of Sout h-South cooperation as a neans of noving towards South-North
cooperation and di al ogue. The enhancenent of international cooperation for
econom ¢ growth and devel opnent, the eradication of poverty and the preservation
of the environment were prerequisites for preserving gl obal peace and security,
and the regional comm ssions had a major role to play in forging regiona
cooperation. In that regard, ESCWA was making a significant contribution,
despite harsh financial conditions.

The signing of the peace treaty between Jordan and |srael had becone a
nodel for cooperation in a regi on whose econoni¢c growth and devel opnent had been
adversely affected by many years of hostilities. The activities of ESCWA
rangi ng fromthe managenment of natural resources and the environment to the
i nprovenent of econom ¢ devel opment and cooperation, were of vital inportance to
the region. Socio-econonmic efforts had to be enhanced in order to pronpte a
conpr ehensi ve peace and a prosperous future.

M. TALBOT (CGuyana) said that the regi onal comm ssions' val uable
contributions to policy forrmulation, rmultilateral processes and gl oba
consensus- bui | di ng deserved to be continued and enhanced. He was gratified by
the active participation of ECLAC in the establishnment of the Association of
Cari bbean States and the benefits being derived from ECLAC progranmmes by the
region as a whole. At the sanme tine, his del egation shared the concerns of the
Janmai can del egati on regarding deficiencies in ECLAC anal ysis and reporting on
the Cari bbean. Moreover, there was a need for particular sensitivity on the

part of all the regional comm ssions with regard to the possible nmarginalization

/...



E/ 1996/ SR 40
Engl i sh
Page 10

of smaller regional economes as a result of the globalization of the world
econony.

Efforts by the regional conmissions to prepare and foll ow up maj or gl oba
conferences deserved the Council's continued support, as did their work on
reformand restructuring. Wthout adequate resources, however, the regiona
comm ssions would not be able to function effectively.

Ms. KRISHNA (India) said that ESCAP had made significant progress in
fostering an environment conducive to sustained econom ¢ grow h and devel opnent
in the region and had enbarked successfully on the process of restructuring and
reform Its various programes, including the regional export credit guarantee
facility and the tourismdirectory, prom sed to greatly enhance regiona
cooperation, and it had done commendabl e work in furthering South-South
cooperation by facilitating the transfer of technol ogy through various
institutions. Moreover, its followup to the recommendati ons of major
i nternational conferences deserved the Council's support. ESCAP experience of
coordi nati on with subregi onal organizations, as well as with and anong vari ous
devel opnent agenci es, could provide valuable insights for the Council's own
coordi nati on segnent.

M. NAZARI TAJABADI (Observer for the Islanmc Republic of Iran) noted
that in paragraph 109 of the ESCAP annual report (E/ 1996/ 36) enphasis was placed

on the inportance of adequate infrastructure, particularly transport and
conmmuni cations facilities, to pronote international trade, tourismand regi ona
econom ¢ cooperation. |In paragraph 110 the Conm ssion recogni zed the inportance
of the Asian |land transport infrastructure devel opnment (ALTID) project, and in
paragraph 222 it noted with appreciation the newrailway line |linking the
rail ways of Iran and Turkmeni stan, thereby connecting East and Central Asia to
Eur ope.

He recalled that in 1992 ESCAP had nerged its sectoral conmttees into new
thematic committees but had decided that the Conmittee on Transport and
Conmuni cations would continue its work as a non-thematic commttee until 1997
Si nce ESCAP had entrusted that Conmittee with the task of strengthening
infrastructure in the region, he asked how the Conmittee would be able to carry
out that work at 1997, given the inadequacy of funds.

Recalling that, with a view to strengtheni ng subregi onal cooperation, ESCAP

had initiated the organi zati on of annual joint neetings of the Executive



E/ 1996/ SR. 40
Engl i sh
Page 11

Secretary of ESCAP and the Secretaries-General of the Association of South-East
Asi an Nations, the South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation and the
Econom ¢ Cooperation O gani zation, he inquired about ESCAP activities and
policies in that regard.

In view of the growi ng nenbership of the Wrld Trade Organi zation, he asked
what the future of the Bangkok Agreenment and the Asian Cearing Union would be
and whet her ESCAP coul d strengthen those arrangenents and encourage active
participation in intraregional trade.

ESCAP recogni zed that environnmental problens were |inked to poverty,
popul ati on and soci o-econoni ¢ devel opnent, and that national priorities varied
fromcountry to country. Wth the decline in official devel opment assistance
and the new conditionalities that were being i nposed by regional financial
institutions, and considering that only a few countries in the regi on benefited
fromforeign investment flows, he asked what ways and neans there were for
strengt hening ESCAP so as to respond to those chal | enges.

M. SHAPIRO (United States of Anerica) said that his del egation
supported the efforts of the regional comrissions to streamine and reformtheir
wor k progranmes, especially with regard to setting priorities and elimnating
duplication and overlap with other organizations. Further inprovenments were
needed to ensure that the commi ssions operated efficiently and nade uni que
contributions to the priority needs of their constituent States. He urged ESCWA
to join the other regional commssions in initiating a priority-setting exercise
and a true reform programe.

M. BAHAMONDES (Canada) suggested that a different format for
di scussing the reports of the regional conm ssions would encourage a nore open
and productive dialogue. 1In that regard, he endorsed the comments of the
representative of Costa Rica on behalf of the Goup of 77 and China. Referring
to document E/ 1996/49, he observed that, despite the valuable work carried out
by ECLAC in the Caribbean, the summary of devel opnents in the region in 1995
| acked i nformation on the econom c perfornmance of the Caribbean countries and
t he consi derabl e chall enges they faced. He hoped that the summary for 1996
woul d provi de nore conprehensive coverage of the region. Finally, he agreed
with previous speakers that the Council should endeavour to devote nore
attention to the substantive matters raised by the regi onal comm ssions and the

need for strengthened |inks between regionalismand nultilateralism



E/ 1996/ SR 40
Engl i sh
Page 12

Ms. BAlI Yongjie (China) expressed her del egation's appreciation for

the work done by ESCAP to pronote broad cooperation in the Asia-Pacific region
especially in facilitating the participation of the region's devel opi ng
countries in econom c and soci al devel opnent. Wile ESCAP had enbarked on
structural reforms, further effort was necessary in order for it to strengthen
its role in the region. Such reforms should respond to the actual situation and
needs of the region, particularly those of its devel oping countries, and should
be orderly and consensus-based.

In view of the preponderance of poor people anong the popul ation of the
regi on, ESCAP should focus on actively assisting in the gradual reduction and
elimnation of poverty. |Its upcomng fiftieth anniversary woul d provide an
opportunity to explore ways for it to further strengthen regional cooperation

M. KAID (Observer for Yenen) commended the work carried out by ESCWA
and urged the Council to ensure that all the regional conmm ssions received the
necessary funding to enable themto carry out their nmandates.

M. VARCHAVER (Inter-Parliamentary Union (I PU)) drew attention to
docunent E/ 1996/ NGO 4, which described the inter-parliamentary process of

security and cooperation in the Mediterranean region. The process involved a
dynam c approach designed to foster the settlenent of conflicts and their
preventi on.

The Final Docunent of the first Inter-Parliamentary Conference on Security
and Cooperation in the Mediterranean, held in June 1992, had established the
general framework for cooperation between the Mediterranean partners. A second
conference, held in Valletta in Novenber 1995, had confirnmed the need to provide
a solid institutional basis for Mditerranean cooperation at both governnenta
and parlianentary levels. The inter-parlianentary process had enabl ed
Governnents to test initiatives or sound out positions which were not responsive
to conventional diplomatic action. |t had already been decided to establish an
inter-State nechanismfor security and cooperation in the Mediterranean region

M. AMOAKO (Economi c Conmission for Africa) said that the Conm ssion
had been actively involved in the followup to najor international conferences
and, with the support of several agencies, was setting up an African women's
| eadership fund to pronote wonen's rights and enpowernent in inplenentation of
the Beijing Declaration and Platformfor Action. The Comni ssion had al so

organi zed neetings between mnisters for human devel opnent and the environnent

/...



E/ 1996/ SR. 40
Engl i sh
Page 13

to discuss followup to the Wrld Summit for Social Devel opnent and

i npl enentati on of the R o Declaration on Environnment and Devel opnent. ECA

whi ch served as secretariat for the United Nations Systemw de Specia

Initiative on Africa, was working with the United Nations Devel opnent Programe
(UNDP) to ensure the successful inplenmentation of the Special Initiative.
Finally, he agreed with the representative of the United Republic of Tanzania on
the need for greater collaboration between the regional comm ssions and ot her
United Nations bodies, in particular UNDP, to inprove delivery of programes at
the country |evel.

M. ROSENTHAL (Econom ¢ Conmission for Latin America and the
Cari bbean) said that he had taken note of the statenments of the representatives
of Jammi ca, Guyana and Canada requesting that ECLAC devote nore attention to the
Cari bbean countries and assured the representatives of Ireland, United States
and Canada of the conmtnment of the ECLAC secretariat to priority-setting within
the framework of the economic and social restructuring of the United Nations.

M. MOOY (Econom c and Social Comm ssion for Asia and the Pacific)
sai d he was encouraged by the desire of Council nenmbers to hold a dial ogue with
t he executive secretaries and by the proposal to place the item under discussion
on the agenda of the high-level segnment in the interests of interaction with
ot her senior officials.

ESCAP woul d continue to pronote subregional and inter-subregi ona
cooperation, especially in the area of transport |inkages and the environment,
by providing a forumfor consultations anong the different subregiona
groupi ngs. Such foruns enabl ed subregions to learn fromeach other's
experiences, including such successes as pronotion of growh triangles, tourism
initiatives and attraction of foreign direct investnent.

Wth regard to a question of the observer for the Islam ¢ Republic of Iran
he said that transport and communi cati on would continue to play an inportant
role in ESCAP programmes. In reply to another inquiry, he said that the Asian
Cl earing Union, whose nmenbers included the central banks of the Asia-Pacific
region, was conducting a study to find ways to inprove its operations in
conformity with the activities of the Wrld Trade Organization. Finally, the
Asi a- Paci fic region was encouragi ng the energent countries of the region to take
advant age of the special cooperation funds set up by Japan, Australia, China and

t he Republic of Korea.



E/ 1996/ SR 40
Engl i sh
Page 14

M. EL-BEBLAW (Econom c and Social Commi ssion for Western Asia),
referring to comments nmade by the representative of the United States, said that
ESCWA had begun its restructuring in late 1993 and had continued the process
t hroughout 1994. During that period, 15 subprogrames had been nerged into five
nmore highly focused progranmes based on a thematic and nultidisciplinary
approach. Its restructuring process having been conpleted, the Comm ssion was
currently imrersed in its substantive work

The PRESI DENT drew attention to three draft resolutions reconmmended by
ESCAP for adoption by the Council (E/ 1996/45/Add.1, para. 1).

Draft resolution | was adopted.

Draft resolution Il was adopted.

Draft resolution 111 was adopted.
The PRESIDENT drew attention to a draft decision recomended by ECLAC
for adoption by the Council (E/ 1996/45/Add.1, para. 2).
The draft decision was adopted.
The PRESIDENT drew attention to a draft resolution recommended by ECA
for adoption by the Council (E 1996/45/Add.1., para. 3).
The draft resolution was adopted.
The PRESI DENT suggested that the Council should take note of the

foll owi ng docunents: the report of the Secretary-Ceneral on regi ona

cooperation in the economc, social and related fields (E 1996/45 and Add.1);
the sunmary of the economi c survey of Europe, 1995 (E 1996/46); the summary of

t he survey of econom c and social conditions in Africa, 1995 (E/ 1996/47); the
summary of the survey of econonic and social conditions in Asia and the Pacific,
1995 (E/ 1996/48); the summary of the econom c survey of Latin America and the
Cari bbean, 1995 (E/ 1996/49); and the summary of econom c and soci al devel oprnents
in the ESCWA region, 1995 (E/ 1996/50);

It was so deci ded.

The neeting rose at 5.30 p.m




